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424 Korth George Mason Drive
Arlington 3, Virginia

30 Decexmber 1952

Professor Burton A. Milligan
Department of English
University of Illinois
Urbana, Illinois

Dear Professor Milligan:

Back in 1948 we had somé dorrsspondence with reference to
the laste Professor Galland's bibliography of literature on the
Shakespeare-Bacon controveray. You wors kind emough to let me
keep the carbon copy of his mamuscript and I have recently
Zgain been exanmining it with much interest,

] I an writing now to ask whether the maruscript was ever
] published and, if not, what is the current aitustion in regard
to its publication. So much thought and scholarly labor went
. into the preparation of the mamuscript that it would be

Fogréttable if nothing came of Galland's extensive research in
, that fleld.

With cordial grestings, and beat wishes for the Kew Year, '
I an, -

Sincerely,

L ’

WILLIAM P. FRIEDMAK
: Consultant
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